



SARAVANAM KARAIADISELVAN

CADD Centre USA Operations at
CADD Centre Training Services Pvt Ltd.

Education Management

Current : CADD Centre Training Services Pvt Ltd., Synergy School of Business Skills, Skillease - Where highend skill matters!

Previous : CADD Centre Training Services Pvt Ltd., CADD Centre India Private Limited, CADD Center India Private Ltd

Education : Malnad College of Engineering, Hassan

Summary

Joined CADD Centre as CADD Engineer during November 1992 and grown up as the Managing Director of the company after 18 years. Has worked in all levels at CADD Centre. Hands on Leader and operating from the front in every aspect of CCTSPL.

Want to take CADD Centre Training Services to a global skill development corporation.

Want to make thousands of successful young entrepreneurs across the globe. Strongly believes in team and looks for very strong, positive working relationship with employees at all levels.



**Joined CADD Centre
as CADD Engineer
during November
1992 and grown up
as the Managing
Director of the
company after
18 years.**

Experience

CADD Centre USA Operations

CADD Centre Training Services Pvt Ltd.

January 2015 – Present (1 year 7 months) Florida, USA

Friends, Am happy to share a good news with you. CADD Centre is starting its first USA centre at Florida. It is a very happy moment for all of us at CADD Centre. I will be in the USA from 31st Jan to 6th feb. We look forward to have more training facilities in the USA. In case you believe that you wish to be part of the growing passionate network; please write to us!

Managing Director

CADD Centre Training Services

September 2010 – Present (5 years 11 months)

To lead CCTS from the current level to a professionally managed Institution that excels even beyond our life time. To set new bench marks and touch new mile stones with the team of employees and partners.

Managing Director

Synergy School of Business Skills

July 2010 – Present (6 years 1 month)

Synergy is the new division started by CCTS focusing on developing business skills of young graduates / individuals.

Managing Director

Skillease - Where highend skill matters!

December 2007 – Present (8 years 8 months)

Skillease provides permanant and contract staffing solutions to corporate. Venturing into RPO (Recruitment Process Outsourcing) soon.

Managing Director

Dream Zone - School of Creative Studies

December 2006 – Present (9 years 8 months)

New SBU of CADD Centre Training Services

Advisor

Kavin Media Works

June 2006 – Present (10 years 2 months)

Working with them in developing a weekly news paper titled "Mogappair Times"



**Want to take CADD
Centre Training
Services to a global
skill development
corporation.**



**Want to make
thousands of
successful young
entrepreneurs
across the globe.**

Advisor

Kavin Hospitality

May 2004 – Present (12 years 3 months)

Working with them in developing Shanghai
Dhaba food chain.

Director

CADD Centre Training Services Pvt Ltd.

December 1999 – August 2010 (10 years 9 months)

From a single product / Autodesk dependent CADD Centre, broke free in 2002 and growing as a successful multi product training company from March 2002. We started issuing CADD Centre certificate to students, a change from an “American certification”, A challenge well met. Launched training on Project Planning and Management, a stream completely away from CADD centre plans. Launched Interior Design training and now this revenue stream is a viable business for many business partners. CADD Centre scaled up to 300 centres across 13 countries.

Business Head

CADD Centre Training Services

April 1995 – December 1999 (4 years 9 months)

CADD Centre started franchising during December 1995. I was responsible for putting franchising plan and implementation at CADD Centre. From 3 centres to 100 centres happened in less than five years. It was the best time in my career, as I had my hands on in every activity of CCTS.

CADD Engineer

CADD Centre India Private Limited

November 1992 – April 1995 (2 years 6 months)

CADD Engineer

CADD Center India Private Ltd

1992 – 1995 (3 years)

Trainee Engineer

Automotive Coaches and Components Ltd

March 1991 – January 1992 (11 months)

Volunteer Experience & Causes

District Chair Person

Lions Club International

July 2005 Disaster and Humanitarian Relief

We have done Mega activities such as Blood Donation Camps, Tree Plantation, Green Week and Medical Screening

District Chair person

Lions Clubs International

January 2005 – Present (11 years 7 months)

Social Services

Opportunities Saravanam is looking for:

Joining a nonprofit board

Causes Saravanam cares about:

Social Services

Saravanam also knows about...

- New Business Development
- Negotiation
- Project Management
- Vendor Management
- CRM
- Business Planning
- Key Account Management
- Customer Service
- Product Development
- Product Management
- Marketing Strategy
- Manufacturing
- Product Marketing
- Sales Management
- Business Acumen



Strongly believes in team and looks for very strong, positive working relationship with employees at all levels.

Education

Malnad College of Engineering, Hassan

BE, Engineering - 1985 – 1991

Engineering | Activities and Societies: Leo Club and Entrepreneurs Club



as worked in all levels at CADD Centre. Hands on Leader and operating from the front in every aspect of CCTSPL.

Annamalai University

MBA, Tourism - 1996 – 1998

Business Administration | Activities and Societies: Master of Business Administration in Marketing and Tourism.

Model Higher Secondary School

+2, First Group - 1983 – 1985

Higher Secondary Schooling | Activities and Societies: Foot Ball

Additional Info

Personal Details

Birthday - March 22